
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS AGENDA 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

December 14, 2021 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

1. Minutes - October 26, 2021 

OLD BUSINESS: 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

2. A request to allow a wholesale used car dealership - no parking of vehicles outside at 8400 
Thornton Ave, Leeds, aL 35094, TPID 2500211016007.002, Jefferson County,  

3. A21-000023 - An application by J. Michael Snowden, applicant, to allow a 38X48 Horse Barn 
to be fifty (50) feet in lieu of the required seventy-five (75) feet from the rear property line at 
230 Mountain View Pl, 35094, TPID 2700011000021003, Jefferson County. 

4. A21-000024 -An application by Walji Nazleen Shahid, applicant, to allow vape sales at 7700 
Parkway Dr., Leeds, Al 35094, TPID 2500212003002000, Jefferson County, Zoned T-5-A - 
Urban Center Zone 

5. Executive Session 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. Minutes - October 26, 2021

2



 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

October 26, 2021 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

5:00 PM 

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT 
Board Member Mike McDevitt 
Board Member Brad Pool 
Board Member Andrea Howard 
Board Member Gerald Miller 
 
ABSENT 
Board Member Mark Musgrove 
Board Member Andy Watkins 
 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

A quorum was present. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

Motion made by Board Member Pool to approve the minutes as presented, Seconded by Board Member 
Miller. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board Member 
Miller 
 

OLD BUSINESS: 

1. A21-000021 - A request by John Carroll, owner and applicant, to allow a liquor lounge at 8040 
Parkway Dr., Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500211024014000, Jefferson County. 

Mr. James Carroll, the applicant, presented the case to the Board.  

Board member Pool asked if there would be food service and the applicant's experience 
operating a bar and whether Mr. Carroll would be a daily onsite manager. 

Board member Miller, How long had the bar been open before the applicant's ownership - 
since the 1990s. 

Board member McDivitt - Hours of operation? James Carroll - Every day except Sunday 
during church hours. 

Boardmember Pool - What physical improvements would be made? Mr. Carroll - Complete 
refurbishment that had previously been started. 

3



Board member Pool - Questioned Code requirements that the building will need to meet. Mr. 
Caroll indicated he was aware of the tasks before him. 

Mr. Johnny Dutton - voiced questions about the establishment. 

Mr. Scott Barnett - voiced concerns about the access to the building, such should be limited 
by the patrons to the front of the building.  
 

Motion made by Board Member Pool to approve subject tot the following conditions: 

1. Access shall be limited to front only; 
2. The building shall be required to meet current code requirements; 
3. Shall open no earlier than 2 PM on Sundays; 
4. Shall keep the rear area clear of rubbish and other offending materials; 
5. For the time that Mr. James Carroll is the owner and operator of the establishment. 

Seconded by Board Member Miller. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Miller 
 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

None 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

5:37 PM 

 

 

 

__________________________________                                          _____________________________________ 

Mr. Mike McDevitt, Chairman       Ms. Andrea Howard, Secretary 

4



File Attachments for Item:

2. A request to allow a wholesale used car dealership - no parking of vehicles outside at 8400 

Thornton Ave, Leeds, aL 35094, TPID 2500211016007.002, Jefferson County, 

5



6



7



8



12/10/21, 3:31 PM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/bwatson/Downloads/Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (56).htm 1/1

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application to allow a wholesale used car dealership. No cars will be parked on the exterior of building.
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be
contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A21-000022
APPLICANT NAME: DERYL CHERRY
PROPERTY OWNER:
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 84490443
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 8400 Thornton; Leeds, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: R-2: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: December 14, 2021
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

9



A21-000022

A-2015-026-R

THORNTON

FARLEY
PA

RN
EL

L
PUBLIC

11
TH

CISCERO DAVIS

PUBLIC

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus
DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Legend
Leeds_Parcels_Jan_20_2016
2021_BUILDING
2020Jeffco

Jefferson_County_-_Zoning
<all other values>

ZONING
A-1
B-2
I-1
I-2
MR
PCD
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMHP

City of Leeds

A21-000022
8400 THORNTON AVE

2500211016007.002
AERIAL

10



A21-000022

A-2015-026-R

THORNTON

FARLEY
PA

R
N

E
LL

PUBLIC

11
T

H

CISCERO DAVIS

PUBLIC

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus
DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Legend

Leeds_Parcels_Jan_20_2016

2021_BUILDING

2020Jeffco

City of Leeds

A21-000022
8400 THORNTON AVE

2500211016007.002
AERIAL

11



File Attachments for Item:

3. A21-000023 - An application by J. Michael Snowden, applicant, to allow a 38X48 Horse Barn 

to be fifty (50) feet in lieu of the required seventy-five (75) feet from the rear property line at 230 

Mountain View Pl, 35094, TPID 2700011000021003, Jefferson County.

12



DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

C-1

COVER
SHEET

C
O

R
N

ER
S 

O
N

E
H

O
M

E 
D

ES
IG

N
, L

LC
.

SHEET INDEX

C-1:   COVER SHEET
FP-1:  FOUNDATION PLAN
A-1:   FIRST FLOOR PLAN
A-2:   SECOND FLOOR PLAN
A-3:   FRONT & RIGHT ELEVATIONS PLAN
A-4:   REAR & LEFT ELEVATIONS PLAN
A-5:   DETAILS & SECTIONS PLAN
RP-1:  ROOF PLAN
E-1:    FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN
E-2:    SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN
P-1:    WASTE WATER PLUMBING PLAN
P-2:    PRESSURE PLUMBING PLAN

KEVIN L. RODDAM

SNOWDEN STABLES

OCTOBER 1, 2021

3/8" = 1'-0"

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

A NEW POLE BARN STRUCTURE FOR USE WITH LIVESTOCK.  WORK TO INCLUDE SETTING OF LARGE POSTS,
CONCRETE, INTERIOR / EXTERIOR WALLS, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL, HVAC, & HORSE STALLS.

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS AT THE SITE & REPORT DISCREPANCIES
IMMEDIATELY TO THE ARCHITECTS OFFICE.

2. THE OWNER SHOULD EMPLY ONLY GENERAL CONTRACTORS LICENSED IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, PREFERABLY THOSE EXPERIENCED IN BUILDINGS OF THIS TYPE OF
CONSTRUCTION AND OCCUPANCY.

3. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING AS NECESSARY FOR THE STABILIZATION OF THE
WORK DURING CONSTRUCTION.

4. ALL NEW CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES AND RESTRICTIVE ORDINANCES
FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION DISCIPLINES.

5. BUILDER IS CAUTIONED AGAINST SCALING FROM THESE DRAWINGS.
6. THE INTENT OF THESE DRAWINGS IS TO PROVIDE THE BUILDER WITH GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR THE SOUND

CONSTRUCTION OF THE STRUCTURES INDICATED WITHIN.  DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS ARE AT THE
BUILDERS RISK UNLESS APPROVED IN WRITING OR WITH SUPPLEMENTARY DRAWINGS FROM THE ARCHITECT.

7. CONTRACTOR TO SECURE AND PAY FOR ALL NECESSARY FEES AND PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION, ELECTRICAL,
AND PLUMBING INSPECTORS, ETC...

8. PROVIDE PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS OF TYPES AND IN LOCATIONS AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS OR AS
DIRECTED BY THE FIRE MARSHALL.

9. ALL SUBCONTRACT WORK (ELECTRICAL, HVAC, PLUMBING, ETC) SHALL BE PERFORMED BY QUALIFIED
CONTRACTORS LICENSED IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA.

10. ALL TOILET ROOMS SHALL BE FULLY ACCESSIBLE.  PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED HARDWARE, CLEARANCES, AND
MOUNT FIXTURES AND ACCESSORIES AT REQUIRED HEIGHTS.  PROVIDE CLEANABLE FINISHES PER HEALTH DEPT.
REQUIREMENTS.

11. ALL HARDWARE ON AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL BE THE ACCESSIBLE TYPE.
12. INSTALL ALL DOORS AND HARDWARE PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.
13. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL LUMBER EXPOSED OR IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE

PRESSURE TREATED.
14. THE ARCHITECT IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR NOR DOES THE ARCHITECT HAVE CONTROL OF CONSTRUCTION

MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES, PROGRAMS OR SAFETY IN CONNECTION WITH
THE HANDLING, STORAGE, INSTALLATION OR BRACING OF THE MATERIALS OR WORK OF ANY PORTION OF THIS
PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR OR THE OWNER IN THE ABSENCE OF A CONTRACTOR ASSUMES THIS
RESPONSIBILITY.

15. THE ARCHITECT FOR THIS PROJECT HAS BEEN CONTRACTED TO PROVIDE SERVICES LIMITED TO DRAFTING
REQUIREMENTS AND TO PROVIDE A MINIMAL SET OF DRAWINGS NECESSARY TO OBTAIN A BUILDING PERMIT.
ALL ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NOT CONTAINED HEREIN SHALL BE INCLUDED AS PART OF THE
OWNER/CONTRACTOR WRITTEN AGREEMENT.  ALL SITE WORK AND ENGINEERING IS PROVIDED BY OTHERS AND IS
NOT PART OF THE ARCHITECTS CONTRACT FOR SERVICES.  COORDINATION OF THESE SERVICES AS WELL AS
THAT OF QUALITY CONTROL IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OR CONTRACTOR.  THESE LIMITED
ARCHITECTURAL DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED SPECIFICALLY FOR THIS DESIGN-BUILD PROJECT.  THE USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS IN COMPETITIVE BIDDING IS NOT RECOMMENDED AND IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE CONTRACTOR OR OWNER.

CODE REVIEW DATA:  (2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE)

GENERAL NOTES:

OCCUPANCY TYPE:  GROUP U - UTILITY & MISCELLANEOUS

1

BASIC ALLOWANCE AREA FOR A GROUP U, ONE STORY IN HEIGHT AND MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF SUCH OCCUPANCY

A B

II

A B

III & IV

III A & IV III B

II

A B

REMARKS:

ALLOWABLE AREA (SQUARE FEET)D

UNLIMITED 60,000 27,100 18,000 27,100 18,000 21,100 12,000

MAXIMUM HEIGHT IN STORIES

UNLIMITED 12 4 2 4 2 3 2

MAXIMUM HEIGHT IN FEET

UNLIMITED 160 65 55 65 55 50 40

13



6" CONC. SLAB REINF. W/
FIBER OR 6" X 6" X #10 WIRE

OVER CRUSHED STONE

HORSE STALL ARE
(REFER TO SHEET A5

FOR DETAIL)

12'-4" 11'-4" 14'-8" 11'-4" 12'-4"

62'-0"
1

2
'-0

"
1

2
'-0

"
1

2
'-0

"
1

2
'-0

"

4
8

'-0
"

12'-0" 10'-8" 14'-0" 10'-8" 12'-0"

62'-0"

1
1

'-8
"

1
1

'-4
"

1
1

'-4
"

1
1

'-8
"

4
8

'-0
"

38'-0" 12'-0"

12'-0"

24" SONOTUBE ON 2' X 2' X 12"
CONC. FOOTER W/ 8" X 8" P.T. POST

(TYP.)

6" CONC. SLAB REINF. W/
FIBER OR 6" X 6" X #10 WIRE

OVER CRUSHED STONE

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

FP-1

FOUNDATION
PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

                      NOTES:

1. OWNER / CONTRACTOR TO CHECK AND
VERIFY ALL NOTES, DIMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

OCTOBER 1, 2021

14



UP

UP

UP

UP

2668

2
6

6
8

3068

2868

5068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

STALL #1

STALL #2

STALL #3

WASH STALL
STORAGE

BATH

STORAGE

STORAGE

UTILITY

STAIRS

ENTRY
W.C.

PASS-TRHUCOVERED
AREA

COVERED
AREA

SHOWER

WD

4068

4068

WH

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

3
0

3
0

6'-2" 5'-10"

12'-0" 12'-0" 14'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0"

62'-0"

1
2

'-4
"

5
'-1

0
"

2
'-0

"
2

3
'-4

"
4

'-6
"

3
5

'-8
"

4
8

'-0
"

12'-0" 12'-0" 14'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0"

62'-0"

4
8

'-0
"

1
2

'-0
"

1
2

'-0
"

1
2

'-0
"

1
2

'-0
"

1
1

'-1
0

"
4

'-0
"

8
'-4

"
5

'-8
"

6
'-0

"
1

2
'-2

"

3'-10"

4'-0"

4'-2"

3'-10"

2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.) 2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.) 2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.)

2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.)

2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.) 2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.)

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

A-1

FLOOR
 PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

KEVIN L. RODDAM

PO
LE

 B
A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4
S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S

OCTOBER 1, 2021

15



D
O

W
N

3068

STORAGE

OPEN AREA

6068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8ATTIC

SPACE
ATTIC
SPACE

3050 3050 3050

3'-1" 4'-3" 4'-3" 3'-1"

23'-8"14'-8"23'-8"

62'-0"

4'-4"

1
2

'-2
"

3
5

'-1
0

5 3
2
"

7
'-3

"

7'-4"7'-4"

14'-8" 23'-8"23'-8"

62'-0"

4
8

'-0
"

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

A-2

2ND FLOOR
 PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

OCTOBER 1, 2021

16



12

2

12

6

12

6

12

2

12

6

12

6

12

10

DECORATIVE POST &
BEAMS (TYP.)

CYPRESS BOARD & BATON
10:3 RATIO (TYP.)

CUSTOM BARN DOORS

1X CYPRESS TRIM BOARD

CUSTOM BARN DOORS
CUSTOM BARN DOORS

LIGHT (TYP.)

1'-4" 1'-4"

1'-4"1'-4"

1'-0" 1'-0"

METAL ROOF

CUPOLA

8 X 8 P.T. POST (TYP.)

7
'-0

"

1
0

'-0
"

C
L

D
L

F
L

6
'-8

"

1
0

'-4
"

1
0

'-0
"

C
L

F
L

FLOOR JOISTS

CUPOLA
METAL ROOF

CUSTOM STALL DOORS (TYP.)

DECORATIVE POST &
BEAMS (TYP.)

LIGHT (TYP.)

CYPRESS BOARD & BATON
10:3 RATIO (TYP.)

8 X 8 P.T. POST (TYP.)

1X CYPRESS TRIM BOARD
(TYP.)

8
'-0

"1
0

'-0
"

C
L

D
L

F
L

1'-8"

1'-4"1'-4"

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

A-3

ELEVATIONS
PLAN

AS NOTED

KEVIN L. RODDAM

A-3 FRONT ELEVATION VIEW

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"1

A-3 RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION VIEW

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"2

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

OCTOBER 1, 2021

17



CUPOLA

METAL ROOF

12

2

12

6

12

6

12

2

12

6

12

6

1'-4" 1'-4"

1'-4"1'-4"

1'-0" 1'-0"

CUSTOM BARN DOORS
CUSTOM BARN DOORS

DECORATIVE POST &
BEAMS (TYP.)

LIGHT (TYP.)

CYPRESS BOARD & BATON
10:3 RATIO (TYP.)

8 X 8 P.T. POST (TYP.)

1X CYPRESS TRIM BOARD

7
'-0

"

1
0

'-0
"

C
L

D
L

F
L

1
0

'-4
"

CUPOLA

METAL ROOF

CUSTOM BARN DOORS

DECORATIVE POST &
BEAMS (TYP.)

LIGHT (TYP.)

CYPRESS BOARD & BATON
10:3 RATIO (TYP.)

8 X 8 P.T. POST (TYP.) 1X CYPRESS TRIM BOARD

6
'-8

"

1
0

'-0
"

C
L

W
L

F
L

1'-8"

1'-4"
1'-4"

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

A-4

ELEVATIONS
PLAN

AS NOTED

KEVIN L. RODDAM

A-4 REAR ELEVATION VIEW

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"1

A-4 LEFT SIDE ELEVATION VIEW

SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"2

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

OCTOBER 1, 2021

18



1
4

'-6
"

12

2

12

6

12

6

1
6

'-5
2

1
3

2
"

2
5

'-6
"

1
6

'-5
2

1
3

2
"

1
4

'-6
"

2" X 12" CEILING JOISTS - 16" O.C.2" X 12" CEILING JOISTS - 16" O.C. 2" X 12" CEILING JOISTS - 16" O.C.

2 - 2" X 12" HEADER BOARDS (TYP.)

2" X 
6" RAFTE

RS - 1
6" O

.C. (M
IN.)

2" X 6" RAFTERS - 16" O.C. (MIN.)

2" X 6" BOTTOM & TOP CORD
TRUSSES.  TRUSS COMPANY TO

PROVIDE FURTHER DETAIL.

2" X 6" (MIN.) TREATED
SPLASH BOARD (TYP.)

2" X 6" (MIN.) GIRTS
24" O.C. W/ 20d NAILS

(TYP.)

8" X 8" P.T. POST
(TYP.)

BOARD & BATON SIDING
(10 : 3 RATIO)

2
5

'-6
"

A5
3

A5
2

1
0

'-0
"

1
0

'-0
"

4
'-0

"
1
'-0

"
6
" (

M
IN

.)

TREATED HOLD DOWN CLEATS NAILED W/
(4) 3" NAILS (MIN.) OR (2) #4-18" REBAR

THROUGH BOTTOM OF POST 2'-0"

8
" X

 8
" P

.T
. 

PO
S
T 

(T
YP

.)

CONC. SLAB

24" SONOTUBE

CONC. FOOTING

COMPACTED SUB-SOIL

8
" -

 1
2
"

NATURAL GRADE LINE

4"-5" GRAVEL

2" SAND

APPROXIMATELY 4"
POROUS STALL FLOOR

MATERIAL

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

A-5

DETAILS &
SECTIONS PLAN

AS NOTED

KEVIN L. RODDAM

A-5 LATERAL SECTION DETAIL

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"1 S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

A-5 FOOTER DETAIL

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0"3
A-5 STALL FLOOR DETAIL

SCALE:  1-1/2" = 1'-0"2

OCTOBER 1, 2021

19



5
0

'-8
"

1
'-8

"

1
'-8

"

5
0

'-8
"

64'-8"

26'-6" 26'-6"

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

RP-1

ROOF
PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

OCTOBER 1, 2021

20



UP

UP

UP

UP

2668

2
6

6
8

3068

2868

5068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

STALL #1

STALL #2

STALL #3

WASH STALL
STORAGE

BATH

STORAGE

STORAGE

UTILITY

STAIRS

ENTRY
W.C.

PASS-TRHUCOVERED
AREA

COVERED
AREA

SHOWER

WD

4068

4068

WH

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

3
0

3
0

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

E-1

ELECTRICAL
PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

PHONE JACK

STRIP LIGHT

3 WAY SWITCH

CEILING FAN

DIMMER SWITCH

SWITCH

220 VOLT OUTLET

OUTLET

GFCI OUTLET

EF

S

S
DIM

S3

220

GFCI

P

LEGEND

LIGHT

CAN LIGHT

CEILING EXHAUST FAN

S4DIM 4 WAY DIMMER SWITCH

S3DIM 3 WAY DIMMER SWITCH

TV/CBL OUTLET/CABLE HOOK-UP

                                           NOTES:

1. OWNER TO VERIFY ALL ELECTRICAL LOCATIONS ON DRAWINGS
AND MEET WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO DISCUSS ANY
CHANGES.

KEVIN L. RODDAM

OCTOBER 1, 2021

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

EF

S S

S
3

3S

S

SS 4
S 4

S

S

S

S

S
3

S
3

SS
SS

SS

S

S

S 3
S 3

S

S

S

SGFCI

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

G
FC

I

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

G
FC

I

GFCI

GFCI GFCI

GFCI GFCI

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

G
FC

I

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

220

220

21



D
O

W
N

3068

STORAGE

OPEN AREA

6068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8ATTIC

SPACE
ATTIC
SPACE

3050 3050 3050

EF

S

S
DIM

S3

220

GFCI

P

LEGEND

LIGHT

CAN LIGHT

CEILING EXHAUST FAN

S4DIM 4 WAY DIMMER SWITCH

S3DIM 3 WAY DIMMER SWITCH

TV/CBL OUTLET/CABLE HOOK-UP

                                           NOTES:

1. OWNER TO VERIFY ALL ELECTRICAL LOCATIONS ON DRAWINGS
AND MEET WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO DISCUSS ANY
CHANGES.

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

E-2

2ND FLOOR
ELECTRICAL

PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

PHONE JACK

LED STRIP LIGHT

3 WAY SWITCH

CEILING FAN

DIMMER SWITCH

SWITCH

220 VOLT OUTLET

OUTLET

GFCI OUTLET

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

S 4S

S

S S

S

OCTOBER 1, 2021

22



UP

UP

UP

UP

2668

2
6

6
8

3068

2868

5068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

STALL #1

STALL #2

STALL #3

WASH STALL
STORAGE

BATH

STORAGE

STORAGE

UTILITY

STAIRS

ENTRY
W.C.

PASS-TRHUCOVERED
AREA

COVERED
AREA

SHOWER

WD

4068

4068

WH

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

3
0

3
0

4" 4" 4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

2"

2"

2"

2"

1 12"

2"

1 12"1 12"

1 12"

1 12"

P1

P1

P2

P3

P4 P4

P5

P6

P7

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

P-1

WASTE WATER
PLUMBING PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

                                           NOTES:

1. PIPE SIZES AND LINES ON THIS DRAWING ARE FOR
INTERPRETATION ONLY.  PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL
LOCATIONS ON DRAWINGS AND MEET WITH OWNER TO DISCUSS
ANY CHANGES.

2. IF NEW SEPTIC SYSTEM IS TO BE INSTALLED, OWNER IS TO MEET
WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES FOR NECESSARY PERMITS AND
INSPECTIONS.

OCTOBER 1, 2021

23



UP

UP

UP

UP

2668

2
6

6
8

3068

2868

5068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

STALL #1

STALL #2

STALL #3

WASH STALL
STORAGE

BATH

STORAGE

STORAGE

UTILITY

STAIRS

ENTRY
W.C.

PASS-TRHUCOVERED
AREA

COVERED
AREA

SHOWER

WD

4068

4068

WH

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

3
0

3
0

P8

P8

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

P-2

PRESSURE
PLUMBING

PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

                                           NOTES:

1. PIPE SIZES AND LINES ON THIS DRAWING ARE FOR INTERPRETATION
ONLY.  PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL LOCATIONS ON
DRAWINGS AND MEET WITH OWNER TO DISCUSS ANY CHANGES.

OCTOBER 1, 2021

24



12/10/21, 3:32 PM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/bwatson/Downloads/Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (58).htm 1/1

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application to allow a 38X48 Horse Barn to be fifty (50) feet in lieu of the required seventy-five (75) feet from the rear
property line.
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances that will not be
contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A21-000023
APPLICANT NAME: J. Michael Snowden
PROPERTY OWNER: SNOWDEN JAMES MICHAEL SR & VICKIE G
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2700011000021003
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 230 MOUNTAIN VIEW PL; LEEDS, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: A-1: AGRICULTURE DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: December 14, 2021
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representatives may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

25



DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

C-1

COVER
SHEET

C
O

R
N

ER
S 

O
N

E
H

O
M

E 
D

ES
IG

N
, L

LC
.

SHEET INDEX

C-1:   COVER SHEET
FP-1:  FOUNDATION PLAN
A-1:   FIRST FLOOR PLAN
A-2:   SECOND FLOOR PLAN
A-3:   FRONT & RIGHT ELEVATIONS PLAN
A-4:   REAR & LEFT ELEVATIONS PLAN
A-5:   DETAILS & SECTIONS PLAN
RP-1:  ROOF PLAN
E-1:    FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN
E-2:    SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN
P-1:    WASTE WATER PLUMBING PLAN
P-2:    PRESSURE PLUMBING PLAN

KEVIN L. RODDAM

SNOWDEN STABLES

OCTOBER 1, 2021

3/8" = 1'-0"

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

A NEW POLE BARN STRUCTURE FOR USE WITH LIVESTOCK.  WORK TO INCLUDE SETTING OF LARGE POSTS,
CONCRETE, INTERIOR / EXTERIOR WALLS, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL, HVAC, & HORSE STALLS.

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS AT THE SITE & REPORT DISCREPANCIES
IMMEDIATELY TO THE ARCHITECTS OFFICE.

2. THE OWNER SHOULD EMPLY ONLY GENERAL CONTRACTORS LICENSED IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, PREFERABLY THOSE EXPERIENCED IN BUILDINGS OF THIS TYPE OF
CONSTRUCTION AND OCCUPANCY.

3. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING AS NECESSARY FOR THE STABILIZATION OF THE
WORK DURING CONSTRUCTION.

4. ALL NEW CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES AND RESTRICTIVE ORDINANCES
FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION DISCIPLINES.

5. BUILDER IS CAUTIONED AGAINST SCALING FROM THESE DRAWINGS.
6. THE INTENT OF THESE DRAWINGS IS TO PROVIDE THE BUILDER WITH GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR THE SOUND

CONSTRUCTION OF THE STRUCTURES INDICATED WITHIN.  DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS ARE AT THE
BUILDERS RISK UNLESS APPROVED IN WRITING OR WITH SUPPLEMENTARY DRAWINGS FROM THE ARCHITECT.

7. CONTRACTOR TO SECURE AND PAY FOR ALL NECESSARY FEES AND PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION, ELECTRICAL,
AND PLUMBING INSPECTORS, ETC...

8. PROVIDE PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS OF TYPES AND IN LOCATIONS AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS OR AS
DIRECTED BY THE FIRE MARSHALL.

9. ALL SUBCONTRACT WORK (ELECTRICAL, HVAC, PLUMBING, ETC) SHALL BE PERFORMED BY QUALIFIED
CONTRACTORS LICENSED IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA.

10. ALL TOILET ROOMS SHALL BE FULLY ACCESSIBLE.  PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED HARDWARE, CLEARANCES, AND
MOUNT FIXTURES AND ACCESSORIES AT REQUIRED HEIGHTS.  PROVIDE CLEANABLE FINISHES PER HEALTH DEPT.
REQUIREMENTS.

11. ALL HARDWARE ON AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL BE THE ACCESSIBLE TYPE.
12. INSTALL ALL DOORS AND HARDWARE PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.
13. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL LUMBER EXPOSED OR IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE

PRESSURE TREATED.
14. THE ARCHITECT IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR NOR DOES THE ARCHITECT HAVE CONTROL OF CONSTRUCTION

MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES, PROGRAMS OR SAFETY IN CONNECTION WITH
THE HANDLING, STORAGE, INSTALLATION OR BRACING OF THE MATERIALS OR WORK OF ANY PORTION OF THIS
PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR OR THE OWNER IN THE ABSENCE OF A CONTRACTOR ASSUMES THIS
RESPONSIBILITY.

15. THE ARCHITECT FOR THIS PROJECT HAS BEEN CONTRACTED TO PROVIDE SERVICES LIMITED TO DRAFTING
REQUIREMENTS AND TO PROVIDE A MINIMAL SET OF DRAWINGS NECESSARY TO OBTAIN A BUILDING PERMIT.
ALL ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NOT CONTAINED HEREIN SHALL BE INCLUDED AS PART OF THE
OWNER/CONTRACTOR WRITTEN AGREEMENT.  ALL SITE WORK AND ENGINEERING IS PROVIDED BY OTHERS AND IS
NOT PART OF THE ARCHITECTS CONTRACT FOR SERVICES.  COORDINATION OF THESE SERVICES AS WELL AS
THAT OF QUALITY CONTROL IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OR CONTRACTOR.  THESE LIMITED
ARCHITECTURAL DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED SPECIFICALLY FOR THIS DESIGN-BUILD PROJECT.  THE USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS IN COMPETITIVE BIDDING IS NOT RECOMMENDED AND IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE CONTRACTOR OR OWNER.

CODE REVIEW DATA:  (2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE)

GENERAL NOTES:

OCCUPANCY TYPE:  GROUP U - UTILITY & MISCELLANEOUS

1

BASIC ALLOWANCE AREA FOR A GROUP U, ONE STORY IN HEIGHT AND MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF SUCH OCCUPANCY

A B

II

A B

III & IV

III A & IV III B

II

A B

REMARKS:

ALLOWABLE AREA (SQUARE FEET)D

UNLIMITED 60,000 27,100 18,000 27,100 18,000 21,100 12,000

MAXIMUM HEIGHT IN STORIES

UNLIMITED 12 4 2 4 2 3 2

MAXIMUM HEIGHT IN FEET

UNLIMITED 160 65 55 65 55 50 40

26



6" CONC. SLAB REINF. W/
FIBER OR 6" X 6" X #10 WIRE

OVER CRUSHED STONE

HORSE STALL ARE
(REFER TO SHEET A5

FOR DETAIL)

12'-4" 11'-4" 14'-8" 11'-4" 12'-4"

62'-0"
1

2
'-0

"
1

2
'-0

"
1

2
'-0

"
1

2
'-0

"

4
8

'-0
"

12'-0" 10'-8" 14'-0" 10'-8" 12'-0"

62'-0"

1
1

'-8
"

1
1

'-4
"

1
1

'-4
"

1
1

'-8
"

4
8

'-0
"

38'-0" 12'-0"

12'-0"

24" SONOTUBE ON 2' X 2' X 12"
CONC. FOOTER W/ 8" X 8" P.T. POST

(TYP.)

6" CONC. SLAB REINF. W/
FIBER OR 6" X 6" X #10 WIRE

OVER CRUSHED STONE

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

FP-1

FOUNDATION
PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

                      NOTES:

1. OWNER / CONTRACTOR TO CHECK AND
VERIFY ALL NOTES, DIMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

OCTOBER 1, 2021

27



UP

UP

UP

UP

2668

2
6

6
8

3068

2868

5068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

STALL #1

STALL #2

STALL #3

WASH STALL
STORAGE

BATH

STORAGE

STORAGE

UTILITY

STAIRS

ENTRY
W.C.

PASS-TRHUCOVERED
AREA

COVERED
AREA

SHOWER

WD

4068

4068

WH

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

3
0

3
0

6'-2" 5'-10"

12'-0" 12'-0" 14'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0"

62'-0"

1
2

'-4
"

5
'-1

0
"

2
'-0

"
2

3
'-4

"
4

'-6
"

3
5

'-8
"

4
8

'-0
"

12'-0" 12'-0" 14'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0"

62'-0"

4
8

'-0
"

1
2

'-0
"

1
2

'-0
"

1
2

'-0
"

1
2

'-0
"

1
1

'-1
0

"
4

'-0
"

8
'-4

"
5

'-8
"

6
'-0

"
1

2
'-2

"

3'-10"

4'-0"

4'-2"

3'-10"

2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.) 2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.) 2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.)

2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.)

2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.) 2" X 12" CEILING JOIST (16" O.C.)

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

A-1

FLOOR
 PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

KEVIN L. RODDAM

PO
LE

 B
A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4
S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S

OCTOBER 1, 2021

28



D
O

W
N

3068

STORAGE

OPEN AREA

6068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8ATTIC

SPACE
ATTIC
SPACE

3050 3050 3050

3'-1" 4'-3" 4'-3" 3'-1"

23'-8"14'-8"23'-8"

62'-0"

4'-4"

1
2

'-2
"

3
5

'-1
0

5 3
2
"

7
'-3

"

7'-4"7'-4"

14'-8" 23'-8"23'-8"

62'-0"

4
8

'-0
"

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

A-2

2ND FLOOR
 PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

OCTOBER 1, 2021

29



12

2

12

6

12

6

12

2

12

6

12

6

12

10

DECORATIVE POST &
BEAMS (TYP.)

CYPRESS BOARD & BATON
10:3 RATIO (TYP.)

CUSTOM BARN DOORS

1X CYPRESS TRIM BOARD

CUSTOM BARN DOORS
CUSTOM BARN DOORS

LIGHT (TYP.)

1'-4" 1'-4"

1'-4"1'-4"

1'-0" 1'-0"

METAL ROOF

CUPOLA

8 X 8 P.T. POST (TYP.)

7
'-0

"

1
0

'-0
"

C
L

D
L

F
L

6
'-8

"

1
0

'-4
"

1
0

'-0
"

C
L

F
L

FLOOR JOISTS

CUPOLA
METAL ROOF

CUSTOM STALL DOORS (TYP.)

DECORATIVE POST &
BEAMS (TYP.)

LIGHT (TYP.)

CYPRESS BOARD & BATON
10:3 RATIO (TYP.)

8 X 8 P.T. POST (TYP.)

1X CYPRESS TRIM BOARD
(TYP.)

8
'-0

"1
0

'-0
"

C
L

D
L

F
L

1'-8"

1'-4"1'-4"

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

A-3

ELEVATIONS
PLAN

AS NOTED

KEVIN L. RODDAM

A-3 FRONT ELEVATION VIEW

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"1

A-3 RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION VIEW

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"2

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

OCTOBER 1, 2021

30



CUPOLA

METAL ROOF

12

2

12

6

12

6

12

2

12

6

12

6

1'-4" 1'-4"

1'-4"1'-4"

1'-0" 1'-0"

CUSTOM BARN DOORS
CUSTOM BARN DOORS

DECORATIVE POST &
BEAMS (TYP.)

LIGHT (TYP.)

CYPRESS BOARD & BATON
10:3 RATIO (TYP.)

8 X 8 P.T. POST (TYP.)

1X CYPRESS TRIM BOARD

7
'-0

"

1
0

'-0
"

C
L

D
L

F
L

1
0

'-4
"

CUPOLA

METAL ROOF

CUSTOM BARN DOORS

DECORATIVE POST &
BEAMS (TYP.)

LIGHT (TYP.)

CYPRESS BOARD & BATON
10:3 RATIO (TYP.)

8 X 8 P.T. POST (TYP.) 1X CYPRESS TRIM BOARD

6
'-8

"

1
0

'-0
"

C
L

W
L

F
L

1'-8"

1'-4"
1'-4"

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

A-4

ELEVATIONS
PLAN

AS NOTED

KEVIN L. RODDAM

A-4 REAR ELEVATION VIEW

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"1

A-4 LEFT SIDE ELEVATION VIEW

SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"2

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

OCTOBER 1, 2021

31



1
4

'-6
"

12

2

12

6

12

6

1
6

'-5
2

1
3

2
"

2
5

'-6
"

1
6

'-5
2

1
3

2
"

1
4

'-6
"

2" X 12" CEILING JOISTS - 16" O.C.2" X 12" CEILING JOISTS - 16" O.C. 2" X 12" CEILING JOISTS - 16" O.C.

2 - 2" X 12" HEADER BOARDS (TYP.)

2" X 
6" RAFTE

RS - 1
6" O

.C. (M
IN.)

2" X 6" RAFTERS - 16" O.C. (MIN.)

2" X 6" BOTTOM & TOP CORD
TRUSSES.  TRUSS COMPANY TO

PROVIDE FURTHER DETAIL.

2" X 6" (MIN.) TREATED
SPLASH BOARD (TYP.)

2" X 6" (MIN.) GIRTS
24" O.C. W/ 20d NAILS

(TYP.)

8" X 8" P.T. POST
(TYP.)

BOARD & BATON SIDING
(10 : 3 RATIO)

2
5

'-6
"

A5
3

A5
2

1
0

'-0
"

1
0

'-0
"

4
'-0

"
1
'-0

"
6
" (

M
IN

.)

TREATED HOLD DOWN CLEATS NAILED W/
(4) 3" NAILS (MIN.) OR (2) #4-18" REBAR

THROUGH BOTTOM OF POST 2'-0"

8
" X

 8
" P

.T
. 

PO
S
T 

(T
YP

.)

CONC. SLAB

24" SONOTUBE

CONC. FOOTING

COMPACTED SUB-SOIL

8
" -

 1
2
"

NATURAL GRADE LINE

4"-5" GRAVEL

2" SAND

APPROXIMATELY 4"
POROUS STALL FLOOR

MATERIAL

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

A-5

DETAILS &
SECTIONS PLAN

AS NOTED

KEVIN L. RODDAM

A-5 LATERAL SECTION DETAIL

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"1 S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

A-5 FOOTER DETAIL

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0"3
A-5 STALL FLOOR DETAIL

SCALE:  1-1/2" = 1'-0"2

OCTOBER 1, 2021

32



5
0

'-8
"

1
'-8

"

1
'-8

"

5
0

'-8
"

64'-8"

26'-6" 26'-6"

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

RP-1

ROOF
PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

OCTOBER 1, 2021

33



UP

UP

UP

UP

2668

2
6

6
8

3068

2868

5068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

STALL #1

STALL #2

STALL #3

WASH STALL
STORAGE

BATH

STORAGE

STORAGE

UTILITY

STAIRS

ENTRY
W.C.

PASS-TRHUCOVERED
AREA

COVERED
AREA

SHOWER

WD

4068

4068

WH

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

3
0

3
0

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

E-1

ELECTRICAL
PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

PHONE JACK

STRIP LIGHT

3 WAY SWITCH

CEILING FAN

DIMMER SWITCH

SWITCH

220 VOLT OUTLET

OUTLET

GFCI OUTLET

EF

S

S
DIM

S3

220

GFCI

P

LEGEND

LIGHT

CAN LIGHT

CEILING EXHAUST FAN

S4DIM 4 WAY DIMMER SWITCH

S3DIM 3 WAY DIMMER SWITCH

TV/CBL OUTLET/CABLE HOOK-UP

                                           NOTES:

1. OWNER TO VERIFY ALL ELECTRICAL LOCATIONS ON DRAWINGS
AND MEET WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO DISCUSS ANY
CHANGES.

KEVIN L. RODDAM

OCTOBER 1, 2021

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

EF

S S

S
3

3S

S

SS 4
S 4

S

S

S

S

S
3

S
3

SS
SS

SS

S

S

S 3
S 3

S

S

S

SGFCI

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

G
FC

I

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

G
FC

I

GFCI

GFCI GFCI

GFCI GFCI

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

G
FC

I

G
FC

I
G

FC
I

220

220

34



D
O

W
N

3068

STORAGE

OPEN AREA

6068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8ATTIC

SPACE
ATTIC
SPACE

3050 3050 3050

EF

S

S
DIM

S3

220

GFCI

P

LEGEND

LIGHT

CAN LIGHT

CEILING EXHAUST FAN

S4DIM 4 WAY DIMMER SWITCH

S3DIM 3 WAY DIMMER SWITCH

TV/CBL OUTLET/CABLE HOOK-UP

                                           NOTES:

1. OWNER TO VERIFY ALL ELECTRICAL LOCATIONS ON DRAWINGS
AND MEET WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO DISCUSS ANY
CHANGES.

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

E-2

2ND FLOOR
ELECTRICAL

PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

PHONE JACK

LED STRIP LIGHT

3 WAY SWITCH

CEILING FAN

DIMMER SWITCH

SWITCH

220 VOLT OUTLET

OUTLET

GFCI OUTLET

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

S 4S

S

S S

S

OCTOBER 1, 2021

35



UP

UP

UP

UP

2668

2
6

6
8

3068

2868

5068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

STALL #1

STALL #2

STALL #3

WASH STALL
STORAGE

BATH

STORAGE

STORAGE

UTILITY

STAIRS

ENTRY
W.C.

PASS-TRHUCOVERED
AREA

COVERED
AREA

SHOWER

WD

4068

4068

WH

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

3
0

3
0

4" 4" 4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

2"

2"

2"

2"

1 12"

2"

1 12"1 12"

1 12"

1 12"

P1

P1

P2

P3

P4 P4

P5

P6

P7

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

P-1

WASTE WATER
PLUMBING PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

                                           NOTES:

1. PIPE SIZES AND LINES ON THIS DRAWING ARE FOR
INTERPRETATION ONLY.  PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL
LOCATIONS ON DRAWINGS AND MEET WITH OWNER TO DISCUSS
ANY CHANGES.

2. IF NEW SEPTIC SYSTEM IS TO BE INSTALLED, OWNER IS TO MEET
WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES FOR NECESSARY PERMITS AND
INSPECTIONS.

OCTOBER 1, 2021

36



UP

UP

UP

UP

2668

2
6

6
8

3068

2868

5068

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

STALL #1

STALL #2

STALL #3

WASH STALL
STORAGE

BATH

STORAGE

STORAGE

UTILITY

STAIRS

ENTRY
W.C.

PASS-TRHUCOVERED
AREA

COVERED
AREA

SHOWER

WD

4068

4068

WH

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

2" X 6" T&G BOARD WALL - 8' TALL

3
0

3
0

P8

P8

DATE:

1

2

3

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE:

6&A/E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
P
R
O
JE
C
T
:

P-2

PRESSURE
PLUMBING

PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"

KEVIN L. RODDAM

S
N
O

W
D

EN
 S

TA
B
LE

S
PO

LE
 B

A
R
N
 S

TR
U
C

TU
R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:

2
3

0
 M

O
U
N
TA

IN
 V

IE
W

 P
LA

C
E

LE
ED

S
, 

A
L 

 3
5

0
9

4

                                           NOTES:

1. PIPE SIZES AND LINES ON THIS DRAWING ARE FOR INTERPRETATION
ONLY.  PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL LOCATIONS ON
DRAWINGS AND MEET WITH OWNER TO DISCUSS ANY CHANGES.

OCTOBER 1, 2021

37



38



39



12/10/21, 3:32 PM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/bwatson/Downloads/Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (58).htm 1/1

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application to allow a 38X48 Horse Barn to be fifty (50) feet in lieu of the required seventy-five (75) feet from the rear
property line.
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances that will not be
contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A21-000023
APPLICANT NAME: J. Michael Snowden
PROPERTY OWNER: SNOWDEN JAMES MICHAEL SR & VICKIE G
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2700011000021003
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 230 MOUNTAIN VIEW PL; LEEDS, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: A-1: AGRICULTURE DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: December 14, 2021
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representatives may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

40



A21-000023

A-2014-028

BLUEBIRD

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus
DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Legend
Leeds_Parcels_Jan_20_2016
2021_BUILDING
2020Jeffco

City of Leeds

A21-000023
230 MOUNTAIN VIEW PL

270001100021003
AERIAL

41



File Attachments for Item:

4. A21-000024 -An application by Walji Nazleen Shahid, applicant, to allow vape sales at 7700 

Parkway Dr., Leeds, Al 35094, TPID 2500212003002000, Jefferson County, Zoned T-5-A - 

Urban Center Zone

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



W-2020-001

A-2005-003-A

A21-000024
A-2014-015-C

A-2015-015

T-4

T-5

T-3

5T
H

PARKWAY

PUBLIC

A
S

H
V

IL
LE

1ST

RAILROAD

FARLEY

M
O

N
TE

VA
LL

O

BAILEY

PUBLIC

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus
DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Legend

Leeds_Parcels_Jan_20_2016

2021_BUILDING

2020Jeffco

City of Leeds

A21-000024
7700 PARKWAY DR
2500212003002000

ZONING

63



W-2020-001

A-2005-003-A

A21-000024
A-2014-015-C

A-2015-015

5T
H

PARKWAY

PUBLIC

A
S

H
V

IL
LE

1ST

RAILROAD

FARLEY

M
O

N
TE

VA
LL

O

BAILEY

PUBLIC

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus
DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Legend

Leeds_Parcels_Jan_20_2016

2021_BUILDING

2020Jeffco

City of Leeds

A21-000024
7700 PARKWAY DR
2500212003002000

AERIAL

64


	Top
	1.	Minutes - October 26, 2021
	2021-10-26-MINUTES

	2.	A21-000022- A request to allow a wholesale used car dealership - no parking of vehicles outside at 8400 Thornton Ave, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500211016007.002, Jefferson County,
	Scan2021-09-14_Plot Plan for Deryl Cherry for Variance Application (1)
	Scan2021-09-14_Copy of Deed for Deryl Cherry Variance Application (1)
	Scan2021-09-14_Proposed Layout for Deryl Cherry
	a21-000021_NOTICE
	A21-000022_ZONING
	A21-000022_AERIAL

	3.	A21-000023 - An application by J. Michael Snowden, applicant, to allow a 38X48 Horse Barn to be fifty (50) feet in lieu of the required seventy-five (75) feet from the rear property line at 230 Mountain View Pl, 35094, TPID 2700011000021003, Jefferson County.
	SNOWDEN STABLES BINDER SET (1)
	A21-000023_NOTICE
	SNOWDEN STABLES BINDER SET
	Joint Survivorship Deed for 230 Mountain View Place
	A21-000023_ZONING
	A21-000023_AERIAL

	4.	A21-000024 -An application by Walji Nazleen Shahid, applicant, to allow vape sales at 7700 Parkway Dr., Leeds, Al 35094, TPID 2500212003002000, Jefferson County, Zoned T-5-A - Urban Center Zone
	Scan2021-11-23_Certified Mail Receipts Turned- In 
	Scan2021-11-16_7700 Parkway Dr.  Payment for Special Exception A21-000024 
	A21-000024_CERT_RECPT
	A21-000024_ZONING
	A21-000024_AERIAL

	5.	Executive Session
	Bottom

